

Aníbal Galindo N.

Partner

CONTACT

✉ agalindo@alcogal.com

☎ +(507) 269-2620

• Panama City



PRACTICE AREAS

Banking

Corporate and M&A

Energy and Natural Resources

Finance

Maritime and port facilities

Real Estate

BIOGRAPHY

Aníbal Galindo Navarro is a founding partner of the firm and has been a key figure in the development of corporate and financial law in Panama.

His practice focuses on areas such as corporate law, mergers and acquisitions, real estate, banking and finance, maritime law and port facilities, as well as energy and natural resources. He has been an active member of the National Bar Association of Panama, the Inter-Pacific Bar Association, and the Institute of Banking Law. In addition, he has served on the Board of Directors of the National Securities Commission and the Savings Bank of Panama.

He has been recognized by publications such as Chambers and Partners, IFLR1000, and Latin Lawyer for his leadership in corporate law, real estate, securities, and mergers and acquisitions.

EXPERIENCE

Founding Partner at Aleman, Cordero, Galindo & Lee
(1985–present)

Associate at Rosas & Rosas
(1982–1985)

Banco Latinoamericano de Exportaciones S.A. (Bladex)
(1978–1982)

EDUCATION

Master of Laws (LL.M)
Tulane University, New Orleans, Louisiana
(1979)

Bachelor of Law and Political Sciences
Universidad de Panama, Panama City, Panama
(1978)

LANGUAGES

Spanish · English

BAR ADMISSION

1978, Panama

MEMBERSHIPS

Panama Bar Association

Inter-Pacific Bar Association

Banking Law Institute

Board of Directors, National Banking Commission
(1994)

Board of Directors, National Savings Bank (1984–1988)

ACCOLADES

